

TODAY IS FRIDAY, APRIL 12, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Congratulations to the following FFA Students who placed at last week's FFA CTSO:</u>

Educational Exhibit 1st Emily Lorenz Bradley

Corsage Making 3rd Kahealani Garcia & Abigail Sandi Plant Identification 2nd Adrian Ingan & Aleckz Pagdilao

Prepared Public Speaking Lexa Ora'a
Participant Fabian Ramirez

<u>Senior Ball</u>: This is the last week to pay for Senior Ball tickets! \$65.00 at lunch today through Friday only! Remember withholds and detention hours must be 0!

If you plan to try out for 2019 Football season, Spring Ball will be happening May 6-17. You must have a current physical and consent form for football before Spring Ball starts. If you played football this past season, you do not need a consent form, but see Trainer Jon to verify that your physical is still current. If you did not play this past season, you must submit a football consent form and current physical to the Athletic Trainers. If any questions, please see Trainer Jon.

The 50th Anniversary Lahainaluna High School David Malo Day Ho'olaule'a is Saturday, April 13, 2019 on Boarder's field. The festival starts with a poi and laulau supper at 5:00pm. The sunset pageant performed by our Boarder's Chorus and Hawaiiana Club starts at 6:00pm. Tickets for the supper is \$20.00. Sunset Pageant is free! Hurry and purchase tickets at the school main office from 8 am to 4 pm - available now! Mahalo!

<u>David Malo Day T-shirt are for sale:</u> \$20 for cotton, \$25 for dry-fit. Both are short sleeve. Add \$2 extra for 2X or 3X sizes. Go to the main office during morning recess or lunch to order your shirts. Mahalo!

To all Teachers, Staff, and Faculty of Lahainaluna High School! Please save the date for May 17, 2019, from 6 pm - 10 pm at Lahainaluna Cafeteria. This event is planned just for you, so please join us for a night full of decadent dining, amazing entertainment, and our very own award ceremony!

Attention All Students! Do you need to work off Detention Hours? Volunteer your time to help out at our Faculty Gala Night! To sign up go to Mr. Wise's classroom or contact Daisy Miranda. When signing up have your ID with you.

Save the date for a prom that celebrates diversity among Maui's students ages 13-18! The third annual Maui Alternative Prom 2019 will be held on Saturday, April 20, 2019 from 5pm to 9pm at the King Kamehameha Golf Club Ballroom. Tickets are \$10 and it includes dinner, dancing, and photos. Tickets are available at the SAC office. Visit @MauiAltProm on Facebook for more information.

The `Ohana Maui Youth Foundation in partnership with the Lahaina Cannery Mall is proud to present the Carnival at the Cannery on Saturday April 27, 2019 from 10:00 AM - 6:00 PM at the Lahaina Cannery Mall Parking Lot.

The Carnival at the Cannery will be a family fun event for the entire community to enjoy. The purpose of the event is to provide a platform for non profits and youth organizations to generate funds to support operations. A core group of non profits, vendors, clubs, food trucks, and local businesses coming together on a monthly or bi-monthly basis to provide a hub of family fun activities and experiences, gifts and entertainment.

We would love for you to join us as a vendor! We are looking for awesome clubs and nonprofit organizations to showcase their products, or provide game booths and keiki activities for the event! Contact ohanamauiyouthfoundation@gmail.com or Martina at (808)264-3850 for more information!

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention All Rotary Interact Members. We have a meeting on Thursday, April 18 at lunch 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will need your help to complete the 65 Easter baskets for the children at the resource center. We must get all baskets finished on Thursday so that they can be delivered that afternoon. Your help is needed to successfully complete this Easter project deadline. We look forward to seeing you. Thank you so much for your dedication to Interact..

BREAKFAST/SNACK: FRANKFURTER, WHOLE GRAIN RICE, ASSORTED FRUITS, AND JUICE. LUNCH: ASIAN CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, COLE SLAW, SALAD, AND FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Teanu Rodriguez-Furtado, Anapaula Rodriguez-Gomez, Fayannie Rosario, and Jamykha Rosqueta.